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November 22, 2000 

Mr. Jay Anthony 
P.O. Box 398 
Jal, New Mexico 88252 

RE: WATER WELL SAMPLE ANALYSES 

Dear Mr. Anthony: 

Enclosed you will find a copy of the laboratory analytical results ofthe water samples that the New 
Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) obtained from your water well southwest of Jal, New 

: . Mexico on September 28, 2000. The sample analyses did not detect any petroleum hydrocarbon 
„ contaminants in the well water. -However, elevated levels of chloride and total dissolved solids were 

Av-=-: found to be present in the water. Chloride was present at a concentration of 460 mg/1 which is above 
: ; -r - the New Mexico Water Quality Control Commission (WQCC) drinking water standard of 250 mg/1. 

: : : :,:Total dissolved solids were found to be present at a concentration of 1400 mg/1 which is above the 
WQCC standard of 1000 mg/1 for o1rinking water. It is possible that these salts are a result of oilfield 
activities due to the proximity of this water well to adjacent former oilfield waste pits. 

The OCD is continuing to investigate the possibility that your wells are contaminated as a result of 
adjacent oilfield disposal activities and the OCD will copy you on all correspondence that they send 
out regarding this matter. If you have any questions regarding the laboratory analyses of your water 
or the OCD's investigations, please feel free to call me at (505) 827-7154. 

Sincerely 

William C.Olson ^ 0* 
Hydrologist G a S ^ e d W"" 6< t*>* 
Environmental Bureau S Ma* a l ° oa^e'-

Y*.ea^ 
Enclosure 

xc w/enclosure: Chris Williams, OCD Hobbs District Supervisor 
Phillip Smith, Maralo, LLC 

Oil Conservation Division * 2040 South Pacheco Street * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone:(505)827-7131 * Fax (505) 827-8177 * http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us 
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' Jennifer A. Salisbury 
CAB! NET SECRETARY 

Maralo, 
P.O. Box 
Midland, Tx 79702 

vember 15,1999 

Re: Humble State #3)JM^^ ^ 
660 FNL 1980'FEL -Sec 36-Ts25S-R36E 

Gentlemen: 

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) is awarebTsor^ 
at the location mentioned above. The last well was P&A'd December 11,1989. Upon 
abandoning the last well on the lease, the tank battery site associated should have been cleared 
and the remaining contamination remediated. In the New Mexico Rules and Regulations, Rule 
202.B (d) states after the completion of plugging operations the operator shall: take such othef 
measures as are necessary or required by the Division to restore the location to a safe and clean 
condition. Also in Rule 19.B, Abatement Standards and Requirements states that the vadose zone 

be abated so mat water contaminants in the vadose zone will not with reasonable probability 
contaminate ground water or surface water, in excess of the standards through leaching, 
percolation, or other transport mechanisms, or as me water table elevation flucto 

\ Due to the contamination at the above referenced location the NMOCD hereby requests for 
the following: 
1. Maralo perform vertical and horizontal extent at the above referenced location. 
2. Maralo perform a site assessment and determine cleanup standards, using the guidelines for 

assistance. \ 
3. Maralo submit to the NMOCD a site assessment and/or a remediation̂ plan by December 1r£ 

1999 for approval 
4. Provide to NMOCD a verification of the legals of tank battery locations involved. ' r , 

(UL-S-Ts-R) 

If you have any further questions, or need any assistance please do not hesitate to write or call me 
at (505)393-6161 ext...113. 
Sincerely, 

Donna Williams 

#vironmental Engineer Specialist 
: Wayne Price; Chris Williams; ^ <f ̂  ry. 

ft 


